

Hy Feb'y 3^d 1883



Capt R H Batt
Carlisle

My dear Sir,

I have only been
able to see Rev Dr Scovel this evening -
And find that a postponement for
one week will not interfere with arrange-
ments for the chapel. And as I know
of no serious objections we can meet
your wishes. Unless you write to
the contrary we will fix upon Thursday
evening 22^d Feb'y.

When in Phila some weeks ago
I saw Miss Longstrech & spoke to her
of this intended trip and the need for
transportation facilities - She said
she had no doubt she and her
friends could get the transport
when wanted if Capt Batt would
write and let them know. Will you

write on the subject when you
are ready.

As to the number of your family -
we must tell me the and
how many have found places for
Twenty five if you wish to have
that number.

I have had some correspondence
which I hope will result in an
invitation to Columbus - but as yet
there is nothing definite - or even
very encouraging.

Very respectfully
Yours friend
Felix R. Brown.